MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JASPER, ALABAMA, HELD AUGUST 2, 2022

10:01 a.m. - The meeting was called to order by Acting Presiding Officer Willie Moore, III in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 400 19th Street West, Jasper.

<u>Present</u>: Councilmembers Jenny Brown Short, Jennifer W. Smith, and Willie Moore, III, Mayor David P. O'Mary, City Clerk/Administrator Kathy Chambless, City Attorney Russell B. Robertson

Absent: Presiding Officer Gary Cowen, Councilmember Danny Gambrell

Invocation: City Planner Brent McCarver

Pledge of Allegiance: Police Captain David Mize

Approval of Minutes:

Motion

Moved by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Short that the minutes of the regular meeting held July 19, 2022, be approved.

<u>Vote</u>

Councilmember Jenny Brown Short	Yes
Councilmember Danny Gambrell	Absent
Councilmember Jennifer W. Smith	Yes
Acting Presiding Officer Willie Moore, III	Yes
Presiding Officer Gary Cowen	Absent

Motion

Moved by Councilmember Short, seconded by Councilmember Smith that the minutes of the special called meeting held July 29, 2022, be approved.

<u>Vote</u>

Councilmember Jenny Brown Short	Yes
Councilmember Danny Gambrell	Absent
Councilmember Jennifer W. Smith	Yes
Acting Presiding Officer Willie Moore, III	Yes
Presiding Officer Gary Cowen	Absent

Consider amendments to the agenda. There was one amendment to the agenda: Consider approval of an event application.

Consider approval of the agenda.

Motion

Moved by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Short that the agenda be approved.

<u>Vote</u>

Councilmember Jenny Brown Short	Yes
Councilmember Danny Gambrell	Absent
Councilmember Jennifer W. Smith	Yes
Acting Presiding Officer Willie Moore, III	Yes
Presiding Officer Gary Cowen	Absent
Presiding Officer Gary Cowen	Absent

Consider a request for permission to send out bid invitations for inmate food.

Motion

Moved by Councilmember Short, seconded by Councilmember Smith to approve a request for permission to send out bid invitations for inmate food.

<u>Vote</u>

Councilmember Jenny Brown Short	Yes
Councilmember Danny Gambrell	Absent
Councilmember Jennifer W. Smith	Yes
Acting Presiding Officer Willie Moore, III	Yes
Presiding Officer Gary Cowen	Absent

Consider approval of an event permit for the Rotary Club's Cornhole tournament, August 2, 2022, on 4th Avenue.

Motion

Moved by Councilmember Short, seconded by Councilmember Smith to approve a request for an event permit for the Rotary Club's Cornhole tournament, August 2, 2022, on 4th Avenue.

<u>Vote</u>

Councilmember Jenny Brown Short	Yes
Councilmember Danny Gambrell	Absent
Councilmember Jennifer W. Smith	Yes
Acting Presiding Officer Willie Moore, III	Yes
Presiding Officer Gary Cowen	Absent

Consider adoption of Budget Amendment #2021/2022-12.

<u>Motion</u>

Moved by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Short to adopt Budget Amendment #2021/2022-12 to provide funds for additional garbage cans and the cost of the 2022 pay plan.

<u>Vote</u>

Councilmember Jenny Brown Short	Yes
Councilmember Danny Gambrell	Absent
Councilmember Jennifer W. Smith	Yes
Acting Presiding Officer Willie Moore, III	Yes
Presiding Officer Gary Cowen	Absent

Introduce Budget Amendment #2021/2022-13. The budget amendment was introduced by the City Clerk and will be considered at the next council meeting.

Introduce the 2022 Condrey Pay Plan. Mayor O'Mary gave a brief overview of the 2022 Condrey Plan that will be considered for approval at the new council meeting.

Introduce an Ordinance rezoning a 3 acre +- parcel(s) of land located at and near 400 3rd Ave from the R-4 (Urban Dwelling District) Zoning District to the BT (Transition Business District) Zoning District for the purpose of ability to evaluate speculative opportunities regarding future development or possible marketing to sell. (District One) The Ordinance was introduced by the City Planner and will be considered at the next council meeting.

Consider adjournment of the meeting.

Motion

Moved by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Short to adjourn the meeting.

<u>Vote</u>

Councilmember Jenny Brown Short Councilmember Danny Gambrell Councilmember Jennifer W. Smith Acting Presiding Officer Willie Moore, III Presiding Officer Gary Cowen Yes Absent Yes Yes Absent

10:13 a.m. - Meeting adjourned.

A P P R O V E D:

Willie Moore, III, Acting Presiding Officer

ATTEST:

Kathy Chambless, City Clerk/Administrator